

**KOMFORT KRUISERS
STANDING RULES
Established March 2008
Revised December 2008
Revised November 2009
Revised September 2011
Revised November 2013
Revised December 30, 2015
Revised February 2017
Revised March 2018**

These "Standing Rules" are established to allow the Komfort Kruisers membership to function at their will within the confines of the FMCA Charter.

1. Current initiation fee for new members, or re-entry of previous members, is set at \$35.00.
2. Current annual dues, as established by the membership, is \$18.00.
3. Duties of Officers are as follows:
 - A. The president shall preside at all meetings, or in his/her absence, a V.P. will preside at all meetings of the Chapter and Board of Directors, enforce the By-laws, appoint all standing committees, and have such other powers and duties as normally pertain to the principle Office holder. The President shall not be entitled to vote on the affairs of the Board of Directors except in the case of a tie vote.
 - B. The Vice Presidents assist the President and act as President in his absence. In case of a vacancy in the office of President, such office shall be filled by the Vice President until the President's successor has been elected by the Board of Directors. The Vice President shall have such duties as delegated by the Board of directors and shall be responsible for recruiting new members and welcoming them to the club.
 - C. The Secretary shall attend to all Chapter correspondence. He/she shall keep the register of all members, record the minutes of the business meetings and meetings of the Board of Directors, and shall determine if a quorum exists.
 - D. The Treasurer shall keep the financial records of the Chapter accounts, receive all contributions and dues, and deposit such monies received within two weeks in a bank in the legal name of the Chapter. The Treasurer shall collect membership dues. He/she shall report to the Membership each meeting a complete financial statement. The books shall be audited annually by the Audit Sub-committee as defined in Sanding Rule 8. The retiring Treasurer shall deliver to the successor all books, monies and properties of the Chapter entrusted to his/her care.
4. The Chapter will accept for voting as new members only those families that have attended two (2) outings within twelve (12) months. (09/08/11 Board Meeting Minutes)
5. Effective January 1, 2011, the Chapter will no longer pay a one-time per outing payment of \$50.00 for up to two (2) wagon masters. (12/29/10 Board Meeting Minutes)
6. Standing Rule 6 is revised to read: Effective January 1, 2016, the chapter elected to change

the membership limit of 60 coaches to read a membership limit of 60 active members and 10 affiliate members. Effective March 2018, Standing Rule 6 is revised to read a membership limit of 70 Recreation Vehicle Active Members.

An active member of the Komfort Kruisers is defined as an FMCA member that attends at least two rallies within a 24-month period.

An affiliate member of the Komfort Kruisers is defined as anyone camping in a towable RV that attends at least 2 rallies within a 24-month period. (12/30/15 Board Meeting Minutes). Effective March 2018 no longer need the definition of 'affiliate member'.

7. All active members (and affiliate members) to remain in good standing must agree to host or co-host a minimum of one weekend rally within 24 months of joining the Komfort Kruisers and subsequently within a 24-month rotation. (12/30/15 Board Meeting). Effective March 2018 Board Meeting, no longer need the wording of 'affiliate members'.

8. The Audit Sub-committee of the Board of Directors shall consist of all Officers, Board Members, (and Alternates) who do not have bank signatory privileges. A quorum of the Audit Sub-committee shall be a minimum of 3 current Sub-committee members. The Audit Sub-committee is responsible for auditing the financial records of the chapter covering the fiscal year (Jan 1 – Dec 31) and shall report their findings at the February business meeting. In the case of a mid-term replacement of the Treasurer, the Audit Sub-committee shall perform an off-schedule Audit and shall report their findings at the next scheduled outing. (12/2016 Board Meeting and approved at 2/11/2017 Business Meeting).